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Operation "JUBILEE": The Rald on Dieppe
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iitional Informetion on Planning

1. 1bis Report presents certain further information relating
to the Dieppe operation of 19 Aug 42, and particularly to the
early planning of that operation. It should be resd in con-
Junetion with Report Fo. 153, dated 22 Mar 46.

2. This Report is based in the main upon information obtained
from Capt. J. Hughes-Hallett, C,B,, D.8,0,, RelN,, who in addition
to serving at Dieppe as Haval Force Commander played & most
significant and distingulshed part in the general development

of the Allled technique in combined operations during the recent
war, Capt. Hughes-llallett served successively as Naval Adviser
Coubined Operations at Combined Operations Headquarters, as
Commander of Force "J" and as senior navel planner at COSSAC
(Culer of Starf Supreme Allled Commander). He was perhaps

more consistently concerned with the planning of the Dieppe
operation than any other individual, and was in a particularly
favourable position to know the facts.

3. Attached as Appendix "A" is a memorandum of genersl
information received verbally from Capt. Hughes-Halleti in
connection with the operetion and allied subjects. Attached
a8 Appendix "B" is an extract of the minutes of the first
meeting of Force Commanders for Operation "JUBILEE", held on

21 Jul 42, This was copied by the present writer from a eopy
of the minutes in Capt, Hughes-Halleti's possession, It serves
L0 supplement the planning documents attached to Repert No. 153
or summarized in Report No. l0C. It should be noted that the
meeting of 2] Jul L2 was actually the second meeting of Force
Commanders, an earlier one having taken place on 16 Jul (Report
No. 100, paras 113 and 130-33). The earlier meeting, having
taken plece before the revived operation received the approval
of the Chlefs of Staff Committee, was presumably considered
informal.

NEW LIGHAT ON PLANNING

b The most importaent new information received from Capt.
Hughes-llallett relates to the conference on the operatioa held

by the British Prime Minister after his return from his visit

to the United States in Jume 1942. It is highly probable that

no written information will ever be available concerning this
conference, but Capt. Hughes-iallett's evidence (Appx "A",

peras 9-11) is that of a person who was present, Aie statement
provides the background for ithe observation made by Mr, Churchill
in Parliament on 8 Sep 42:

I personally regarded the Dieppe
assault, to which I gave my senction,
as an indispensable preliminary to
full-scale operations.
(The Times, 9 fep 42)

Capt, Hughes-Hallett was impressed by the vigour with which
General Sir Alan Brooke (C.I1.G.5,) argued at this conference
that the operation was quite essential if the ultimate invasion
of France was ¢ Le seriously considered.
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5. It should be noted that Capt. Hughes-Hallett's personal
evidence supports that of Prigadier Head (Report No. 153,
Appx "B") with reference to Capt. Hughes-Hallett's own part
in the revival of the operation. Capt. Hughes-Hallett made
the essential suggestion (the method by which the operation
could be re-mounted without danger to security), although it
appears from his evidence that the suggestion was verbal and
not put on paper.

6. It 18 of interest too that the evidence of Capt. Hughes~
Hallett is in complete agreement with that of Oeneral Crerar
on the question of the chief responsibility for the original
military planning. Capt. Hughes-Hallett states specifically
that the frontal attack on Dieppe was ineluded at the instance
of General Montgomery, then G.0.C.-in-~C. South Tastern Command.
General Crerar touched on this matter in a personal letter
(G0C=in-C 6~9-8) to the present writer, dated 1l Jun A4, in
which he referred to his remarks made while briefing officers
of Headquarters First Canadlan Army on 7 Jun 44 (see Report
No. 128, Appx "B"(i1)). General Crerar proceeded:-

You will note in my remarks that 1
refer to the tactiocal ccnceptions held
“in highest command and staff eircles
in this country” at that time. Vhile I
think it highly undesirable to be more
specific these days, when history is
written, it should, I believe, be made
clear thet the basic tactiocal planning
for the LIEFPE operation was undertaken
by Montgomery (Army), Mountbatten (Navy)
and Leigh-Mallory (Air). Roberts, then
commanding 2 Canadian Division, worked
out the detall plans for the employment
of his forces but the basic plan for the

Army was that of Montgomery.

You will remember that the original
operation was planned for June, that
weather prevented it being carried out
and that before it had been revived and
finally executed on 19 Aug, Montgomery
was appointed to command of Eighth Army.
Even though there was no change in the
Montgomery plan of June and that of the
operation aotually carried out -« go far
agz I can remember - (except the elimination
of the Parachute troops), it would have
been quite wrong to have brought his name
into the controversy which then arose,
and, I consider, it would still be gquite
wrong to do so.

I am not sure whether this point was
touched on in your memo omn DIEPPE but, in
any event, 1 pass the above on for your
consideration.

(Original letter in possession
of Colonel C.P, Stacey)

7. Certain other points of interest will be found in
Appendix "A", It should be noted in particular that an
explanation is provided (para 18) for the interval of half

an hour separating the flank atltacks from the main frontal
attack., The reasons were exclusively naval. It is of interest
aleo to note the decided effects of the operation om subsequent
German air aotivity over the Channel (para 21).
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MISCELLANEOUS PCOINTS

8. The following points are extracted from various documents
shown to the writer by Capt. Hughes-Hallett.

(a) The Lessons of Dieppe

9. Capt. Hughes-flallett showed the writer a copy of the
observations made by him at Lord lLouis Mountbatten's request,
on the C.0.H.J, draft relating to "lessons Learned at Dieppe".
His memorandum, which is undated, contains the remark, "I am
strongly oprosed Lo the smployment of oruisers in Channel
operations. One must use Hunt Class destroyers or Capital :
Ships. Nothing in between is safe.” The writer asked Capt.
Hughes-Hallett to amplify this. He explained in reply that a
crulser offers nearly as large a target as & battleship but
cannot produce anything like the same bombardment effect and
is much more vulnerable. A battleship is not only heavily
protected but can carry a very large number of anti-airoraft
guns, which can be augmented by additional Oerlikomns, ete.,

on special occasions.

10, In the same doocument Capt. Hughes-Hallett takes
exception to the statement in the C.0.H.Q. drart that "The
enemy were overpowered in the air and were unable at any time
to develop serious attacks either against the troops on land
or the shipe and orarft at sea". Capt., Hughes-Hallett writes,
"For one period of the operation the air attacks were
excesdingly serious and certainly far exceeded in intensity
anything I saw in the Norweglan Campaign."”

1l. Capt, Hughes-Hallett also showed the writer an undated
draft report to the C.C.0. by the Force Commanders on lessons
learned at Dieppe. This brief and pithy report was never
aotually forwarded, although Capt, Hughes-Hallett has forgotten
why. The points made are not very different from those in the
officially circulated "Lessons", but the following note with
respect to covering fire is of interest:

It is our opinion that a Capital Ship
could have operated off DIEPPE during
the first hours of daylight without
undue risk, and could probably have
turned the tide of battle ashore in
our favour.

This paregraph was evidently contributed by Capt. Hughes-
Hallett himself, as the "Conclusions and Recommendations”
included in the lengthy Report of the Navel Foroce Commender
which he showed the writer (these recommendations are not
included in the printed version of his Report) contained the
same passage.

12. These "Conclusions and Recommendations” also included
the following sentence:

Although from a purely military point of
view the results achieved were disappointing,
and the heavy casualties suatained
regrettable, it is considered that the
cperation was well worth while provided its
lessons are oarefully applied when the time
comes to re-enter France on a large scale.
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The same document remarks, "there is no doubt that tactical
surprise was achleved.

(b) The landing on Blue Beach

13. With respect to operations on Blue Beach (see Report
No. 101, Capt. Hughes~Hallett informed the writer than an
enquiry, of which no report was ever forwarded officlially,
was held concerning the landing there. The writer saw a
copy of this report, which was signed by the Commanding
Officer of H.M.S. "Queen Fmma" and addressed to the Naval
Force Commander, eration "JUBILEE". It is dated 22 Aug 42,
It contains the evidence of a number of officers commanding
landing eraft, and there are several references to troops
henging back and being reluctant to land, Several officers
testify to this reluctance; on the other hand one said,
"Boats were cleared lumedlately", and four other officers
whose testimony was taken together were content to say that
the troops' behaviour was "good”. One is left with the
impression that there were definite instances of reluctance
%0 land, but that this attitude appeared only in eertain
craft and was assuredly very far from universal.

lik. 7The report on this "Informal Enquiry” inelidentall

throws light upon the times and mamner of landing on Blue
B.&Qho A r.wrt by Li.utt x.c.w. GOOK. RQNQVQR.’ Of H.’.s-
"Queen Emma", remarks that the second group of erart did

not land on Blue Deach until 0525 hours. The report
proceeds, "In actual fact this delay was not detrimentisl (sic)
%o the taking of the beach because the first flight landed
sixteen minutes late at 0506".

(C.P. Stacey) Colonel,
Director Historical Fection




SUBJECT:

Appendix "A"
CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEWS WITH
CAFT.J. HUGHES-HALLETT, C,Bs,;0.58.0.,R.N.,
AT PORTSMOUTH, 29 AND 30 SEP A6

The Operation at Dieppe, 19 Aug 42,
end Related Matters.

1. I visited Cept. Hughes-Hallett, who is now Commanding
Officer of H.M.5. "Vernon", on H.M.5. "Ramillies™ in
Fortsmouth Harbour, arriving at sunset 29 Sep &4b6. X
dined with Capt. Hughes-Hallett on the ship, and bdboth
before and after dinner he talked at length about the
Dieppe operation. I slept on board, and had some further
conversation with Capt. Hughes-liallett after breakfast. He
had given me a number of documents relating to the opera-
tion which I had not before seen. After making some
notes on these documents, I went ashore about 0930 hours
30 Sep and had a further half-hour's conversation with
Cadt. Hughes-Hallett in his office. During this finsal
interview he answered certain questions which had been
raised in my mind by my perusal of his papers.

2. Previous to the Dieppe operation, Capt. Hughes-
Hallett held the appointment of Naval Adviser Combined
Operations at Combined Operations Headguarters. FHe
explained that in the early spring of 1942, at a time
when lord louis Mountbatten was called simply “Adviser
on Combined Cperations" and had not yet been appointed
Chief of Combined Operations, the highest Servioce
authorities in Britalin were called upon to give &n
opinion as to whether am operation could be mounted
against France at an early date in the event of this
rather desperate action becoming mecessary in order to
keep Russia in the war. All the other authorities,
including (if my recollection of Capt. Hughes-Halletti's
statement is correct) the C.-in-0, Home Forces, reported
that this simply could not be done; but lLord Louls
Mountbatten and his steff reported that it was possible,
in their estimation, to mount an operation against the
Cherbourg Peninsula. Capt. Hughes-Hallett remarked that
he believed that it was after this incident that lord
Iouis was given the acting rank of Vice-Admiral and
appointed Chief of Combined Operations; the Goverament,
and particularly the Prime Minister, were, it appears,
delighted to find one Service muthority that wes prepared
to recommend action.

3 Capt. Hughes-liallett mentioned that whereas the
C.0.H.Qs, planners believed lLower Nommandy to be the only
racticable area for the assault, other authorities
ineluding G.H.Q. Home ¥orees) persisted in thinking in
terms of an attack on the Pes-de-~Calails. Operation
"SLEDGEHAMMER" on this basis wes finally declared
impracticable, and planning then concentrated upon the
problem of the full-secale invasion of the Continent.
"Combined Commanders"” were designated, General Pagzet
representing the Army; and a plan was produced on the
basis of attacks against half-a-dozen secondary ports
covering a great part of the French coast, The conception
was t0 underteke exploitation from those portis where
good initial success was obtained., Dieppe was not one
of the ports designated for use in this plan.




bk« This project raised in an acute form the problem of attack
on Continental ports and of the technique best fitted for this
purpose, In these circumstances, the projeot for a raid on
Dieppe assumed srecial importance from the experimental point
of view, the more so as Dieppe had not been nominated as an
invasion port.

5. The possibility of a raid on Dieppe had been in the minds
of C.,0.,H.Q. planners for some time, simply on the basis of
Dieppe being an accessible and obvious objective for a raid.
(Capt, Hughes-lallett mentioned in this eonnection that the
raid on St. Nazalire had been recommended before the special
objective agalinst which it was finally directed - the great
drydock - had been called to his attemtion.) The Dieppe
project was now taken up seriously.

6. Capt, Hughes-Hallett said that the Combined Commanders'
plan had contemplated attacking the ports from the flanks, by
"pincer" movements. That Dieppe was not attacked in this
manner was due to General Montgomery, then G,0.C.-in-C. South-
BEastern Command. General Montgomery thought that the procedure
of envelopment from the flanks was too slow; there were too
many possibilities of the troops landed miles away on either
side being held up before they could reach the town. General
Montgomery inquired of C.0.H.Q. whether & raid of 48 hours’
duration was acceptable; the answer being in the negative, he
recoumended a frontal attack rather than a plan based on
envelopment.

7 During the early training for the Dieppe operation Capt.
Hughes-Hallett was not present, as he had accompanied Lord Louls
Mountbatten to the U.S,A. One of the objeots of this visit
was to advise the United States Military authorities that an
invasion of the Continent in 1942 was not practicable, and to
obtain their concurrence in that view. Capt., Hughes-Hallett
mentioned that Ceneral Marshall had been very mueh wedded to

the 1942 invasion plan, and agreed to its abandonment with great
reluctance.

8. The first postponement of the raid was the result of Naval
shortecomings appearing during Exercise "YUKON" (11 and 12 Jun 42),
and the decision to postpone it was taken by Lord Louls
Mountbatien, who had not witnessed it owing to his absence in

the United States, on his return.

9. At this time Mr. Churchill himself visited the United States
to discuss future Allied strategy. During hig visit Tobruk fell
(21 Jun 42). On his return from America Mr. Churchill called

a private conference at No. 10 Downing Street to ask for
opinions on the proposed operation against Dieppe. Capt.
Hughes~Hallett attended this conference, but does not recall

the precise date of it. The other persons present, in addition
to the Prime Minister himself, were General Brooke (C.I.G.S8.),
Lord Iouis Mountbatten, General Ismay and Brigadier Hollis
(while, moreover, Mrs, Churechill hovered in the baexkground
arranging rlowers). General Montgomery was not present.

10, During the discussion Mr, Churchill betrayed some anxiety
about the Dieppe project. He asked Lord Louls Mountbatten if
he oould "guarantee success”. Lord lLouis naturslly replied
that he could not, Mr. Churchill then said something to the
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effect that he was afraid of "another Tobruk". lord Louls
Mountbatten asked "You mean you're afraid that the troops will
run away?". It was then mentioned that Capt, Hughes-Hallett
had lately been training with the Cameron Highlanders of
Canada in the guise of a private soldier (he had spent some
days with the unit as a member of Capt. J. Runeie's company).
Fughes-Hallett was asked his opinion of the troops, and assured
the Prime Minister that, so far as the men he had been with
were ooncerned, they would "fight like hell”.

11. The C0.I.G.5, now interposed and expressed in very deeclded
terms the view that the Dieppe operation was gquite indispensable
to the Allied offensive programme. He told the Prime ster
that if it was ever intended to invade France it was absolutely
essential to launch a preliminery operation on & divisional
soale. This strong opinion from the highest military authority
ino the United Kingdom presumably carried the day, and it was
doubtless of this conference that Mr, Churchill was thinking
when on 8 Sep 42 he told the liouse of Commons, that he had
himself sanctioned the Dieppe raid as being "an indispensable
preliminary to rfull-socale operations”. :

12, W¥With reference to the revival of the operation after its
cancellation on 7 Jul 42, Capt. Hughes-Hallett sontributed the
following facts. Immediately after the cancellation, a "post-
mortem"” conference was held at C,0.H.Q. to disouss the
experience gained during the training. After this conference
the Force Commanders, CGeneral Haydon, Capt. Hughes-Halletit
himgelf and perheps one or two other officers remained behind
for a further discussion, It was pointed out that in view

of the views held on the Cabinet level, as Just explained, the
Government would probably expect a divisional operation to be
mounted that summer; and there appeared to be no other possi-
bllity so good as the Dieppe operation, for which & ready-made
plan existed and a force had already been trained. The great
objection to reviving the project was !3ggg§%1. all personnel
having been fully briefed before its cancellation. Capt,
Hughes-Hallett made the suggestion that the operation could be
re-mounted without preliminary concentration, and therefore
without danger of the Germans discovering what was afoot,
provided General Robertes, the Military Force Comnander, was
prepared to undertake the operation without further combined
training. A couple of days later General Roberts telephoned
Capt. Hughes-Hallett and said that he was guite prepared to
undertake the operation on this basis and in fact gave the
impression of being anxious to do so.

13, A meeting of the Force Commanders took place on 16 Jul 42,
at which varicus tactical points were discussed. (On this
meeting see Report No. 100, paras 113 and 130-133).

14, ©On 20 Jul 42 the project was discussed by the Chiefs of
Starff Committes. Capt. Hughes-Hallett showed me a ¢opy of the
minutes of the meeting, which approve the revival of the opera-
tion by inference and refer to Capt, Hughes-Hallett as the new
Naval Force Commander. These minutes refer to the operation
simply s the next learge-scale raid and not by its objective
or any code neme., On 21 Jul, presumably as a result of the
Chiefs of Staff approval, the first formal meetiin: of the
Force Commanders for Operation "JUBILER" was held. Capt.
Hughes-Hallett showed me the minutes of this meeting and I
made extracts of them.




15. I asked Capt, Hughes-Hallett whether the question of relieving
pressure on Husgsia appeared to have been an important considera-
tion in connection with the revival of the operation. He said that
he did not believe that it had played more than a decidedly secon-
dary role in the decisions.

16. I asked Capt, Hughes-Hallett whether the possibility of
employing a capital ship in support of the raid had been discussed
or recommended during the planning. He replied that this question
had been raised at a very early time, but that the highest naval
autherities were so hostile to the idea of employing e capital
ship in the Channel that there was simply no use making any more
formal recomméndation; the Admiralty would not hear of it, Subse-
quently, after his appointment as Naval Force Commander, Capt.
Hughes-Hallett recommended, as a gort of substitute element of
heavy support with a view to the possible need of silencing
troublesome batterles, having a force of 12 Stirlinge in the air
end on call (somewhere about Beachy Head). Bomber Command,
however, did not agree, arguing that the Stirlings would inevitably
be shot down.

17. Capt. Hughes-Hallett mentioned that Alr-Marshal Leigh-
Mallory was himself quite sure that adequate fighter protection
could have been arranged for these Stirlings. He mentioned in
passing that Leigh-Mallory at more than one meeting gquestioned

the practicability of the military plan. At one point General
Crerar (Capt. Hughes-Hallett thinks it was) inquired whether
Leigh-kallory was speaking as an airman; to which lLelgh<~iallory
replied that he was speaking as a last-war Western Front subaltern.
It wae his belief that the troopa would be pinned down in the very
beginning and would never get going again,

18. (apt. Hughes-Hallet explained, in answer to a question, that
simultaneous attacks all along the front at Dieppe were impracticable
for naval reasons. If the main attack had gone in simultaneously
with the flank attacks there would not have been surfiocient sea
room for the ships and craft (as it was, the density of the
infantry landed at Dieppe was much greater than in any other
operation before or afterwards). Moreover, the differences
between ships' speeds constituted & serious obstacle. In order
to put in the main attack at the same time as the flank attacks
1t would have been necessary to sail the L.S.Is. from Southampton
half an hour earlier than was actually done; and in that event
they would inevitably have been spotted by the Germans' routine
evening air reconnalissance as they left the harbour.

19. Capt. Hughes-Hallett mentioned that a complication arising
at a late stage of plamning for the revived operation was the fact
that a few weeks before the raid the Germans laid a minefield

down the middle of the Channel. This meant a material change in
the naval plan, involving the sweeping of channels. It also
involved taking the big L.S.Is., out of Southampton and rehearsing
them in passing through a dummy minefield., This was dirficult and
complicated, as it involved getting the ships out of Scuthampton
and getting them back again, both during the short hours of a
single summer night. This was successfully done, but not without
arguments with the Southampton port authorities, who had never
heard of such goings-on.

20, Capt. Hughes-Hallett mentioned that during the operation on
19 Aug 42 he advised General Roberts to withdraw somewhat earlier
than was actually done. - The General, however, was loath to
abandon hope and reconcile himself to the failure of the operation.
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21. Capt. Hughes-Hallett mentioned one result of the
Dieppe operation which he considered worthy of notice in
history. The German Air Force in the Channel area never
recovered from the blow it received on 19 Aug 42. This was
evidenced in the cessation of attacks on the coastal convoy
between Portsmouth and Newhaven. Before the raid, this
convoy had been subjected to regular attacks; Capt. FHughes-
Hallett thought that there had never been an occasion when
it was not attacked. After Dieppe, on the other hand, it
was never interfered with from the air. The alteration in
the situation was very striking.

22, Capt. Hughes-Hallett said that the most important
naval lesson of Dieppe - that of the need for permanent naval
assault forces - had in fact been learned before the raid had
actually been delivered, and he had made a recommendation to
this effect on paper before the raid.

23. The prototype naval assault force was Force "J", of
which Capt, Hughes-Hallett was the first commander, FYorce "J"
was simply the Dieppe force kept in existence and "J" stood
for "JUBILEE". Other assault forces were later organized

on the model of Force "J". -

24, Capt. Hughes-Hallett fully agreed that Exercise
"PIRATE" (October 1943), carried out by Force "J" with 3 Cdn
Inf Div, was a most important landmark in the technique of
combined operations. It was the prototype of the "CVERLORD"
plan, not only with respect to the fire plan, but also with
respect to the memner of marshalling the assault eraft in
successive waves. He remarked, incidentally, that experi-
ments had been made with firing army field artillery while
seaborne even before Dieppe. The gun used was an ordinary
25-pounder, not self-propelled.

25, Capt. Hughes~-Hallett mentioned that during 1942 many
large assault operations were proposed and some were actually
mounted, althouzh none except the Dieppe operation was -
actually put in. Among these operations were "BELAZING",

an attack on Alderney; "“CLAWHAMMER", a scheme for an attack
on the Cherbourg Peninsula with Brigadier lLaycock as Military
Force Commander; and "IMPERATOR", a scheme for an armoured
raid on Paris, involving the landing of tanks and armoured
cars south of the Somme and @& dash by the armoured ¢car force
to Paris, where they would shoot up the Hotel Crillon,
rekindle the light on the unknown warrior's tomb and fall
back to re-embark at Quiderville, where a subsidiary forece

of infantry would be landed at an eppropriate time to cover
their embarkation. Capt. Hughes-Hallett mentioned that
General Paget, usually a very cautious officer, was
surprisingly keen on "IMPERATOR".

26. Capt. Hughes-Hallett referred to the conference known
as "RATTLE" (1943). He sald that while this conference did
not actually contribute much to the COSSAC plan for "OVERLORD"™
it did contribute to its acceptance. Capt. Hughes-Fallett
said that during the conference it was suggested that the
first wave of assault must be composed exclusively of infantry.
. A oorps commander from Italy (Capt. Hughes-Hallett thinks,
General Crocker) interposed and said that if this wae done

the infantry would be merely pinned down at cnce, ag at Dieppe,
Salerno, etc, He felt that the first wave of assault should
consist of a limited infantry component with armour and engineer
support. Capt. Hughes-Hallett immediately rose and said




that if this 1dea was adopted the assault would have to be
done in daylight, owing to the complicated variety of craft
involved.

27 « Capt. Hughes-Hallett;, although he was officislly
credited by Mr. Churchill with being the originator of the
idea of the artirficial port, said that he had no use for the
"Mulberry” as actually constructed in Normandy., He felt that
the conecrete structures and‘thot{;orhoads were guite
unnecessary; his idea of the artirieial port had been simply
blockships to provide sheltered water.

28, Capt. Hughes-Hallett referred at some length to the
famous alterations in the COSSAC plan originated by Ceneral
Nontgomery (and/or General Eisenhower). He sald that these
had been greatly exaggerated. It had always been intended
to use frive divisions in the earliest phase; the change
consisted in shifting two of them from an immediete follow-
up role to one of actual assault. On the matter of the
extension of the front to include the base of the Cotemtin
Peninsula, Capt. Hughes-Hallett said that he had actually
included this in an early draft of the COSSAC plan; but the
Senior Military Flanner at COSSAC (General West?) advised
against iL on the ground that it might militate against
being able to ensure the capture of Caen on D Day. The early
capture of Caen was considered of great importanee by the
Navy, quite apart from other considerations, as they wanted
the canal system available as shelter for landing eraft.

In extending the front to include the base of the Coteantin,
General Montgomery was merely returning to an earlier
conception.

(C.P, Stacey) Colonel,
Director Higtorical Seotion.

1 Oot A46.




APPENDIX "B

COFY

lios BFP/J3 Con ined Operatlons Headquarters,
. JA Richmond Terrace,
Whitehall, S.¥W.l.

34‘&11 Jlll'y, lm.

OPERATION “JUBILEE",.

m of lst meeting of Combined Force Comnanders at
ubined Operations Headquarters on 21st July, 1942,

ERESENT: Copy No.
Vice Admivel The Lord Louls CeCols i1=-3
Mountbatten
(in the chaly)
Aly Marahal To(ia;'m- ‘.;ic. in ¢
} rorce roup
cm)
lﬂﬂjmm FJlle Roberts GeUuC o8
(Military Foreco Cdn Div
Comander)
Alr Coumodore Harcourt-Smith 11 Grouwp 6
Captain Hughes-Hallett HeAeCoOs 7
(Vaval Force Cemuander)
Lisut.Colanel P. Henderson 2 Cdn Div 8
Liesut.Colonel The Lord lovat Cormando .
Liocut.Colonel ¥,.H, Dunford- Comando 10
3latoy
Commander Luce Ho.lvnl l*’f'n'co su"nrr %
Hajor Stockley, M.M, .
Licut.Commander Wedlake,
ReHViRa » Ly - 15
Liout. Dutler . " " 14
Pay.ldieut. Spencer Seorotary 15-20

QPER URDLRS.

CeCe0s opemed the meeting
and outlined the procedure to be
adop ted rognrd.hm the ordera for
Operation "JUDILEE". It was agreed
that the lavy, Army and Aly Porce
Commanders would prepare and sign
& combined plan which CsCs0s would
forward to the Chiefs of Stafy s688
Committee for approval.

2, The ¥ilitary Force Com~
mander stated that in this opera-
tion he would be acting under the
direct ordors of Lt.Ceneral H.G.D.
Crerar, D.S5.0. (1 Canadian Corps,
Home Forees).

PORE _OP ATTACK.

Se Alternative forms of the
initial attack were then discussed

and the following principal points
wore agroedi-




(1) A synclwrenised attack was
not acceptable as the various
spoeds of ships would
necessitate a daylight opera-
tion and it was essont
that certain landings, parti-
cularly of the L.C.Ps. should
be made in the dark.

(11) If the initial attack were
concentrated on the inner
coastal batteries lying on the
high ground east and west of
JUSILEE, while the Cormandos
attacked the outer coastal
batteries, the entire military
plan of operation would have
to be revised. A bdattalion
would be ired to effect
this form attack and the
delay incwrred by awalting
their suecess would prove a
serious disadvantage to the
maln operation.

4. It was subsequently to
adhere to the original plan attack
and Luprove the steps taken to neutra-
lige the firve of the inner coastal
batteries. In this conncction the
Alr Force Commander agreed to investi-
gate the provieion of the maxlmmm
nuuber of bombers available for this
taslk, and the Naval Force Comcander
agreed to prepare details for naval
swpporting rire.

S CeCels Bugpested that Group
Captain willets and Lieut. Lord
Antrinm should consult the Aly Force
Commander regarding the use of smoke
with special reference to this task
and that smole trials should be carried
cut as soon as possible.

6. It was considered preforadble .
that JUDILEE town should be subnmitted
to naval fire and not be boubed by
the R.AJ.

E! STJI'PE: .

'L The Alr Force Commander
added that air forces av

:
i

depend largely uon other requirements
such as assias the Courzandos.
Lisut.: Colonel Lord Lovat (Coamando -
Grange Beach) considered that alr
swport though not essential, would
definitely bo an advantage in the
attack on his objective.

LA LR ]
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8e The Alr Porce Comuander agreed
to detall a Spitfire squadreon to
sppart the Comcandos, and also pro- csne
vide bombers to Lomd the ocuber coastal
batteries which would be attacked by
the Commandos, providing that the
light mode this e reasonable targot.

DATE OF

9. Celels atated that he was
& motooroligical (sic
report far the peried chosen for ases
| the operation: It was agreed that
. the 15th, 10th and 20th Auguet
l wore the best days for a "two tide"
| operation. A "one tide" operation
' could be carried out on the 22nd
and the 85rd of August, preferably
the 23rd Auguat,. It was possible to
out & "two tide" operation on
the t August but this day was
undesirable if eneny pressure wasg
reatecee

A7+« CsColy stated that at loast’
50 U.S. Comsandos ghould participate cree
in operation "JUBLLEE". Lieout.
Colonel Durnford-Slater sald he

could very usefully ewpley about 250
of theme

SECURITX .

18, In discussing the question
of security the llitary Foree
Commander stressed the lLmportance
of the Tank Pattalion belng
billeted at loant ten before e
enbarkatlon at some location near
the loading port o ensure adequabe
security. ;

10. ViS. ofTicers acting as
spectators were to assemble at
Alderghot and Join their reavective
ships at the last possible momont. e
Other spectators were to assemblc at
rilatel. Calels w that Colanel

Noville R.M,. would mnt all Saen
spectators.

20, It was agreed that the 8nd cane
motmﬁ.d’ Naval Force Commanders
would held at on '

oUth July at CeDeHalle (n“;mﬂl.’l
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Joots % rigins and Congeguencep of the Dieppe
erac! 0, 4V AU SO

0% rigadier Weed 1n the offlae of ®risadiay

Ge, Chiel ol Tall Cealiallelle, WO wag presont auping
pur convarestion. ajorelenoral Layoock (C.UeD) came &t
with rigadior leasd WUt lelt bel'are the conversatics about

LOP;20 Depaiia

2. rigadier Voad was Hllitawry adviser, Comblned
_'.-'-.,j."ut:.-,:..';‘ ;JI' L-l‘;..- :.l ';.- :.(l ?G ¥ i;. ‘-3 . .4.,\ ' ' :.) e h‘ﬁ._h:l. he it \j\a
for o dong tise & mendbur of tio P.Au'{; ABATSCIA TN Calile e
is Thas in o excellent poaltion o nake an eppreciatiosn
ol e plase of shisn operation 12 the dovelopment of the
$00 teahnigue of coudbined operations eng ia Allled
ey penarally

e i agkad rlpgediop load wieobthwr ho could tivow
any iipht wen the guestion ¢ Wy and how the Visppe
praject was revived after Holing asendonod with suah &n

o

apreurance o inality en ¥V Jul 48. rigadiar leas replied

Mting out that he wasn ._-..::-n;:?;‘:- ﬂ-.;r-_(!l;-‘ SPon Bonopy)
U hio recolliootion vas that after the cuncellation of
% ol v v

ration 's 80 & Ulre when overyitdy concerred
wag ieeldln reatly disepuointed, tapt. Hughes=iiallett,
wie had been invalved dn the planning Lro £ W vory beglundng
ruadoe 9o .7‘1" t 4. hief of Comblued (peretions n"r,-mtga.j.s
fop pe-ununtidng the operation on a differs :lt L.:au;, which
would overcone the socur ity objectione to Lty revival '

bagad toon tha q;t 7 -'I.t} -;li the peroonnal ¢ the fewrcae

- o

.

ad boo uddy wrieied &8 0 1ts chjective bofore 10 was
cancolled. Tho secu ':-.,,, Juestion was the arux of the
tter, and 40 was /inally

Qcidod that ngos-ialictt's
COpLSals Olicred & satligiactory solutiom o thip difficulty
and that his seleow ghould be accoptod.
G « Sals Sl the foalling of the need for sose
CLIeuBIvVe oparatlion vas very widesoroad, wd the “witiah
vime “inloter, wmong others, had Doen greatly disapsointed
the cance "s.u on of the Dieppo projoct rloadisy Jead

4

Y - | v
also senticned the fact that the cancellation had be
Vary great dissppolintmont to all the vanwdlsns lavolved.

Oe Gaan guoastiong: rlsadier lead concersing tie

place of thw Dieppe operation in the development of €
e/ellatle PIOGFEEIS PUINEOLLY = Le6e, Iin tiw wouth of &
xined arations teotinique looiting dowmaprds the uvlitlate

lirgo-scale fuvaplony of the Centinent. »igzudiep

ede 1t clemr In veprly that he conaidared the oseraticon
] L8 PeSpesl, a8 providing a prectical test
of Whe nany itoms of' Cobined porabtlimme oguisment enich

(2]
048 Lee ovolored ¥ith a view %0 larpe~scale operations.
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practical teat of equipment and tochniguo uxier bkstle
condltlong wus considered essentlial.

Go A Gueasticued "l adlor oad particularly en
tie relaticnabhip of the Dieppe operation %o the quastion
of the isportance (as 1t wes conogived at the tiue) of
getilng pousessicn of a major port at the very outsel of

a larpge lavasion ocporation. (e had mentloned this Qques»
tion in his lecture on "aphiblous (pereticns” at the Rogal
Jalted Service Institubion onn 1D Har 40.) Twigadier lsed
replisd that there was a cloge counection Dotween the
cieppe operetion and thila peovlen, and he ssphaaised that
it was definitely with this problen in view that tie
frontal assault was included in the Diepve plan; for it
wag feared that if relisneé was pleced won flank attacks
far the capture of & port, the capture =ight in Yact be

a0 1 delagod that the harbour would e Jdemuvlished and
unusable by the time 18 fell into our hands, e Diewe
cperation clearly showed, however, that frontal atbtack was
not the anseer o this probleds.

Te I asked "pigadier Heud whether the falluwpre of
the Disppe operation led o the imediute adoution of

the boash malnbenance 1dea as an alsernative to the
captupre of 4 major porS. Ho sald 16 414 not. 5w
Lurediate result wes to lead planuers to try o work oud
neans othey than rontal atiack forp the leediate captre
of & porty they e8ill remaloed "poptecotinclous”. (nldy
after the landing in slelly, casried out (ae & result of
inslgtente by General lentgouery) over the beaches in
soutimsastapn Sliclly witiwut the preliuinary ceptuwre of
& port, aid tie ldea of mounting & vejor assault speration
on a beach maintenance basls really cateh hwld. o 18,
rlgadior wed sald, Jeneral cunbgooery desarved full
CN(.‘lto

U In the course of the dlsoussion, wigadiesr deud
nentioned ohe point as very isportant. It wae bed prectice,
he said, to put troops who, like the Ceuedians, had had oo
battle oxperience, stralight into an operation like that as
vieppo. The Canadliens had done extrensldly well io the very
diffoult circumstances, but thls sord of thing should not
be dona 1f 1% could possibly be avolided.

Ue ricadier “oafd sald that the man beat fitied %o
give information about the Dieppe Gperation was Capt. J.
Fughes-tiallett, 1,ll., now in the "sst Iadles but expocted
0 roeturn %0 the Mited Lilngdom fn Mune 1966, Cats
lughes«Yallett wes concerued with the eperatlion from the
very sarlilest days of plsooing, and was Yeval eree
Comzander Iin the oparation itsslf. Talliag Cept. Hugheae
Hallatt, Cept. Luce, his Chiel of Staif, would be perbaps
oqually well-informed atd possivliy more Lupartisl.
rigadier Thomas promised to advise me of Capt. luce's
present whepsalouts.

(Cofy SSacoy) Colonel
Directay slstovrical secticn




ACTION OF QUEEN'S OWN CAMVRON HIGHLANDERS
D

STATEMENT OF Company Sgt-Major G. GOUE, "B" Coy,
Camerons of C,

/ DIEFPPE .,

On the morning of 19 Aug 42 as we neared the coast of
France we saw the finest fire works di:giny coloured lights,
bursting shells, tracer bullets, well ! takes to make
what we call a modern war,

About 1000 yards from shore, the Coy Commander gave
the order to prepare to land, We scrambled up on deck of
the "R" boats er being c¢ ed up in the bottom for over
nine hours, ge« but it sure rcgt good to think that we would
be able to stretch our legs again on land, Everyone feeling
in the best of spirits and to make us feel still better our
Coy piper starts playing "The Hundred Pipers" - well we all
knew that tune as it is "B" Coy's march past, The "R" boat
grounds on a gravel beach with shells bursting pretty close,
everyone jumps off at the bow, led by our Coy Commander, rush
forward a matter of 50 yards Eo an eight foot wall, I{ sure
was a disappointment on getting there to find the ugliest look=-
ing barbed wire stretching right from the top of the wall a
distance of 12 feet, well the boys didn't hesitate long, as
some of us kept firing at the German pill boxes, where snipors
and M.G's, were busy, Those with wire cutters got working and
within 10 minutes ha& two pathways cut through the wire. HNow
was our chance to get going. Over the wall we went and rushed
across the main road and took cover on the river bank,
Casualties were small, up to now a few of the men had slight
wounds but that did not keep them back, We worked our way
under cover for about 500 yards, Then the Coy Commander thought
it was about time we called a halt and got organized before
going further, On ehoeking up I found we had only 12 platoon
with us and a platoon of "D" Coy. It seems the Battalion had
got orders to proceed up the right bank of the river, but somehow
or other we never received it, The Coy Commander had no way of
communicating with anyone, so decided we would carry on and do
as much damage as possible, so we swung left from the river to-
wards a small village where we knew the enemy were, snipers
and M,G's, seemed to be in every house so we got busy on them
and were doing a fairly good job cleaning them out with rifles
and grenades when all of a sudden they opened up on us with
their mortars, It sure was hell., Our casualties sure started
mounting then, every corner you turned you seemed to run into
mortar fire and they sure could place their shots, Well there
was no stopping the boys then, they were seeing their pals for
the first time being killed and wounded at their side and the
only thought that seemed to be in everyone's mind was to have
revenge. It sure was great to see the boys with blood all over
their faces and running from wounds in their arms and legs not
worrying about getting first ald but carrying on in a systematic
manner, clearing out the "Nazis" from the houses just the same
way as they learned to do on the Isle of Wight, Ve were getting
on fine with the job when about 1130 hours a runner got through
to us from somewhere and told us to fall back to the beach as the
A.L.C, boats were on their wag to pick us ug. On arriving at
the beach the boys who were able to walk helping those who were
seriously wounded, We found to get to the A,L.C, we had to
cross the open beach, a matter of 700 yards. I knew it was
going to be hell get%ing to the boats as we could see the bullet
knoeking up the sand and shells bursting right along the beach,

(continued overleaf)




Well nothing for it but make the attempt and off we go, but
the "Nazis" gunners sure took a heavy toll, it was pre%ty

hard to see the boys being knocked out after all they had done,
Those left crawled and dragged a g:l along with him until thai
got near a boat, then others who had been fighting on the right
side of the river helped to get them on the boats, Our
troubles weren't nearly over yet, for the Germans kept sniping
at men on deck of the boats and sure got their mark time and
time again. At last we were picked up by a destroyer which
cruised back and forth under a smoke screen until 1600 hours,
then set sail for the mainland arriving there about midnight,

(Sﬂd.) GQGOUk’ C.S.H. "B" COy
Q.0.C.H, of C,
C.A.(0)




e

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW WITH
CAPTAIN B.,M, CAMPBELL, CAMERONS QF C.,
AT CANADTAN MILITARY HEADQUARTERS,
LONDON, 19 lec 42

./Subject: The Operatlon at DIEPEE, 19 Aug 42,

SR y P " At the time of this Interview, Captain Campbell was
on the eve of returning to duty after recovering Trom wounds
received at DITPPE. During the DIEPPE operation he was in

. .command of "C" Company, Camerons of C,

2. Captain Campbell read the memoranda prepared concerning
interviews with ia jor Law and Captain Runcle, although he was
not shown the latter's comments on his own gallant conduct.

His impressions are not the same as those of Major Law and
Captaln Runcie on all points, He differs with Major Law on the
meal provided for the troops at NEWHAVEN, which he thought not
bad, and he also states that, with respesct to Major Law's
comment on the shingle on the beach at POURVILLE, this shingle
was not very different from that encountered in the exercilses
preceding the operation, He also hes & higher opinion of the
anti-tank rifle than Mz jor Law, COaptain Campbell's impression
of the detalls of events on the beach after disembarkation are
not .An ‘accordance with Captain Runcle's at all points,

3 Captain Campbell mentioned the remarkable sight
presented by the POURVILLE area as the Camerons approached the
shore. Mach to their surprise, shelle were bursting in the
water just offshore, and it was apparent that the 8. Sask, R,
had not succeeded in opening up thelr bridgehead in the manner
expected,

4, Ceptain Campbell remarked that it appears that those
parts of the unit which landed west of the River SCIE got scross
the sea-wall with comparstively little trouble., At the peint
where the wall crossed the river it formed a sharp angle
(visible on the 1:12,500 map) which had the effect of shielding
men west of the river from fire from the high ground east of
POURVILLE, Captain Campbell's bellef 1s that most of "C"
Company and part of "B" Company = probably Captain Thompson anrd
two platoons - landed west of the river, Two boatloads of "C"
Company men landed east of the river. These carried Company
Headquarters (including Captain Campbell himself), one section,
and a few other personnel. This 1s the explanation of how Captain
Campbell became separated from his Company,

De The group of men who crossed the river from the east
and went into FPOURVILLE up the west bank of the SCIE with
Captains Campbell and Runcle amounted te about thirty all ranks,

6. Captain Campbell described the situation in the
vieinity of the bridge in POURVILLE as it existed during the
morning. He agrees with Captain Runcie's imprecsion that it
was before the arrival »f the Camerons that Lt.,=Col, Merritt
led successive parties of his own unit escross this bridge under
fire. Captain Campbell states that some of the commanding
positions to the eastward, overlooking the bridge, were never
cleared. He belleves that the pill=box shown on the 1:12,500
Intelligence map at 200682 was never cleared. The pill-box
at 198680 was cleared, but may later have been re-occupied by
the enemy. The furthest east that Captain Campbell himself




penetrated was the group of houses at 197680, Fnemy mortars

on the ridgs to the eastward, in the area somewhere about 203680,
were never sllenced. Ceptaln Campbell remarked that the
situation around POURVILLE was really one which required
artillery to clear 1t up,

7 Captain Campbell described conditions during the
re-embarkation., He himself had been hit in the face soon after
landing. When re~embarkation began he helped carry a stretcher
case down the beach to an L.C.A. This L,C.A, stuck on the beach,
owing to tide conditions not being right for re=-embarkation, and
Captain Campbell helped to push 1t off. While thus engaged he
wes agalin hit in both legs. He mandged to get aboard the L.C.A.,
but after leaving the beach 1t sank, possibly because it had not
been posalble to get the ramp up., Another offlcer Inflated
Captain Campbell's life=belt for him, and snother L.C.As took
off some of the casualtles but could not find room for Captain
Campbell, . He swam back to the other craft, which was still
floating, .and with other men sat on it until it turned over;

they then sat on the bhottom of i1t until they were taken off by
an L.0.A. of another wave which subseguently arrived,

(CePe Stacey) Major,
: Historical Offlicer,
Cansdian Military Headquarters,




SECRET

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW WITH
CAFPTAIN R.M. CANPBELL, CAMERONS OF C.,
AT CANADIAN MILITARY HEADQUARTERS,
LONDON, 19 Dec 42

Subject: The Operatlion.at DIEPPE, .19 Aug 42,

1. At the time of this interview, Captain Campbell was
on the eve of returning to duty after recovering from wounds
received ‘at DIEPPE. During the DIEPPE opsration he was in
.comnand of "C" Company, Camerons of C,

2, Captain Campbell read the memoranda prepared concerning
interviews with Major Law and Captain Runcle, although he was
not shown the latter's comments on his own gallant conduct.

His impressions are not the same as those of Hajor Law and
Captaln Runcie on all points. He differs with Major Law on the
meal provided for the troops at NEWHAVEN, which he thought not
bad, and he also states that, with respect to Major Law's
comment on the shingle on the beach at POURVILLE, this shingle
was not very different from that encountered in the exercises
preceding the operation., He also has a higher opinion of the
antl-tank rifle than Ma jor Law, Captain Campbell's impression
of the detalls of events on the beach after disembarkation are
not in accordance with Captain Runcie's at all points,

S Captain Campbell mentioned the remarkable sight
presented by the POURVILLE area as the Camerons approached the
shore. Much to their surprise, shells were bursting in the
water just offshore, and it was apparent that the 8. Sask. R,
had not succeeded in opening up thelr bridgehead in the manner
expected.

4, Captain Campbell remarked that it appears that those
parts of the unit which landed west of the River SCIE got across
the sea-wall with comparatively little trouble. At the point
where the wall crossed the river it formed a sharp angle
(visible on the 1:12,500 map) which had the effect of shielding
men west of the river from fire from the high ground east of
POURVILLE. Captain Campbell's bellef 1s that most of "C"
Company and part of "B" Company - probably Captain Thompson and
two platoons - landed west of the river, Two boatloads of "C"
Company men landed east of the river. These carried Company
Headquarters (including Captain Campbell himself), one section,

and & few other personnel. This is the explanation of how Captain

Campbell became separated from his Company,

5. The group of men who crossed the river from the east
and went into POURVILLE up the west bank of the SCIE with
Captalins Campbell and Runcie amounted to about thirty all ranks,

6. Captain Campbell described the situation in the
vielnity of the bridge in POURVILLE as it existed during the
morning. He agrees with Captain Runcle's impression that it
was before the arrival of the Camerons that Lt.-Col. Nerritt
led successlive partiles of his own unit across this bridge under
fire. Captalin Campbell states that some of the commanding
positions to the eastward, overlooking the bridge, were never
cleared. He believes thut the pillebox shown on the 1:12,500
Intelllgence map at 200682 was never cleared. The pill-box
at 198680 was cleared, but may later have been re-occupied by
the enemy. The furthest east that Captaln Campbell himself
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penetrated was the group of houses at 197680. Fnemy mortars

on the ridge to the eastward, in the area somewhere about 203680,
were never.silenced. Captain Oampbell remarked that the
situation around POURVILLF was really one which required
artillery to clear 1t up,

Te Captain Campbell described conditions during the
re-embarkation. He himself had been hit in the face scon after
landing. When re-embarkation began he helped carry a stretcher
case down the beach.to an L.C.A. This L,C.A, stuck on the beach,
owing to tide conditions not being right for re-embarkation, and
Captain Campbell helped to push it off., While thus engaged he
was again hit in both legs. He managed to get aboard . the L.C.A.,
but after leaving the beach it sank, possibly because it had not
been possible to get the ramp up. Another officer inflated
Captain Campbell's life-belt for him, and snother L.C.A., took
off some of the casualtles but could not find room for Captain
Campbell. He swam back to the other craft, which was.still
floating, and with other men sat on it until 1t turned over;

they then sat on the bottom of it until they were taken off by
an L.CsAs of another wave which subsequently arrived,

(CeP. Stacey) Major,
5 ! Historical Officer,
Canadian Military Headquarters.
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pene trated into the town, and does not

place,.

92 ' T 2 i A= - 3 = -
6 D ajor Fage states Lthat tan
Lt £ -1 A -~ e ] £ T = 4
9.c. Wall were from the troops commanded by Li
-
" o -

Esplanade Wall was
R.(-/ for a way across ti
L 15 tanks crossed &
of these tanks had returned to © beach by about
The reason for this return wags 1e fact that the
zet.some cover the guns sited in the
East Clirf, moreover ret "better shooting from
Gtw*ﬁ
there". 'his or the large concentration of

h erossed the

Cormmett, Patterson

Valentine,

any
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tar

nks having actually

Se lHajor Page states that 18 tanks had tracks broken
by gun fire, and four had tracks broken by the shingle of the
St
yeach.,
o
./?/. Not a single tank was pilerced by enemy fire, and

not a single man ide a tank, Lieut, Wallace's

tank was struck on the turret by a shot which made the turret-
: wall bulge on it was believed that this might

have been a shot from an 88-mm, gun, As a result of the

performance of the Churchill tank at DIEPPE, Major Page states
i u-lﬂ-.a“\— e \'Lm

that every individual in unit was "absolutely sold on"
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this tank, ue,e:m‘jhasi:t-:-;::_ the fact that not a sing

gset on fire, and remarked that such information as ise had T

T -~ 4= B . T 41 - = = ol 1 - T = i ™ - ~ 1 s
about 1200 :1#1’3. llear the water's edge he saw Lieut. Drysdale

and his crew leaving their tank, Subsequently Lieut. Drysdal

]

and his gunner re-entered the tank in order to silence a gun
which was proving troublesome,
Several shots were put into the embrasure of this gun's position,

and it was temporarily silenced, Subsecuently it resumed f'?__'m}

and "plastered" lr, Drysdale's tank heavily., Major Page t hought
A
that thils gun might po_,_a_ﬂ_y have been of 75-mm, calibre,

p =
,‘L]:‘.-’ Major Page's position on the beach at this time was

somewhat to the east of L.C.T.3, vhich was aground, No boats
ar\.b\h
came in to evacuate personnel from the e . of the beach

where he found himself, though he saw four come in further to
the west.

é‘,}.’ llajor Page states that not all the tanks were
des*-.:roz.redA although some were certainly smashed up at the time

B
of evacuation by, sticky bombs provided for the purpose.

o

The destruction of tanks in some cases was hindered by the fact
P
3 .c that large parties of Infantry were M behind them,

captured, the R.A.F. laid "a lovel¥ smoke screen" across the
front of the tomm. This would have greatly facilitated evacu-

ation had it been put down earlier.

"en joyed" the operation, and were in good spirits after they

were capbtured.
b ﬁh‘wvﬁuhmwmmw.\!&mhmu
wib The Germans had many casualti at Dieppe. At
ttanalias Wi

Verneuil, one Uerman said the total +wms about one thousand,
~
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to the treatment of prisoners in
i that DIEPPE prisoners remaining
but the shackling is now largely
fs are ordinarily worn only twice
For a time in the beginning the
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ng chains with padlocks and finally
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Se
confined in Oflag VII B, at EACHSTAYT,
sen many escapes from this camp, but
manently successful., The most notable
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Although MNa jor
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being tied with ropes for

Jordan, D. H, S.Sask

)

lasting

=

off thelr

prisoners was not

Page spoke of the DIEPPE prisoners

a few days only, L.\2\q1,

(o | .
D20

R, whom I also interviewed, spoke

several weeks, and remarked it was
y -'u. Aoed,
confinement., In general; the treat-

A
brutal, and there was little if any

- - - —
a'l o~ - 3. : . - | f . - -
20, I also interviewed K.¥3670 cpl, carmie, V. L,
t MNA ms opde 3 2 F A v B -1 o PN
14 Cdn Tk Regt,who was in Lt.=Col, Andrews! tank "Regiment"
et DIEPPE. Cpl, Carnie confirms that when this tank was
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MEMORANDUM OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PROVIDED BY MAJOR C.E. PAGE, C.A.C.,
AT CANADIAN MILITARY HEADQUARTERS, 6 NOVEMBER 45.

Subject : The Operation at DIEPPE, 19 Aug 42.

1. With respect to tanks landed from L.C.T.l, Major
Page states that "COMPANY" crossed the Esplanade wall;
"CALGARY" made "a couple of trips up and down the beach";
while "CHIEF" moved to a position near the Casino, and
Ma jor Glenn took over commandA(Major Page's tank having

been put out of action) and operated from his position

there.

2. Of the tanks landed from L.C.T.4, "BACKER" was
hit and lost a track just on the edge of the antl-tank
ditech in front of the wall, in line with the Tobacco
Factory. This tank then received another hit on the
turret ring which put the turret out of action to the
extent that it could engage targets from one position
only. "BOLSTER" lost a track after going about 50 yards,

but its guns were in action all morning.

3. of the tanks landed from L.C.T.6, ("BOB", "BERT"
and "BILL") all three crossed the sea wall close to the
Casino. "BERT" was put out of action on the Promenade,
but Lieut. Dunldp took "BOB" and "BILL" alongside of
"BERT" and evacuated the crew, after which Lieut. Dunlap

took up a position on the beach near the Casino.




4. On the basls of Information gathered from

officers at 0flag VII B, Major Page is sure that the

following tanks crossed the Esplanade wall:

"BOB" ~~ "BLUEBELL"
"BERT" "BELLICOSE"
"BILL" "COUGAR"™

n BETTY“ n CAT "
"BLONDIE" "CHEETA"
"BRENDA" - "CAUSTIC"

"COMPANY"
In addition to these, "BEEFY" and "BLOODY" probably
crossed the wall.

{.

5. Lieut. Bennett, who,in Major Page's view“gi
an excellent job during the operation, wished to
mention the fine work of two of his crew, Tprs. Cornelssen
and Anderson. Tpr. Cornelssen was killed after the
crew had been evacuated from Lieut. Bennett's tank,
while assisting wounded men in the water. Tpr. Anderson
distinguished himself in the same work, but was not
killed.

6. Ma jor Page statea that Brigadler Southam was very
active on the beach hdirecting and encouraging the men.

He was slightly wounded in the leg.

Lr--.._{,y ——a, W\VAN—J* J; ‘*‘—w"':J :

(C.P. Stacey) Lt.-Col.
6 Nov 43. Historical Officer.




BEACH COLLECTING POST SECTION.

On board L C T No. 14.
Officers. Major R.H. Stevenson,
Captain W.A.N. Inglis.

19 Other Ranks,

ACCOUNT BY CAPTAIN W.A.N. INGLIS.

Personnel carried on L C T No., 14 were personnel which were
intended to form the Beach Collecting Post, 6 O Rs aboard other
L C Ts, were to- join the main body after the landing had been
affected to bring the total complement of men of this Section
up to 25.

Personnel left Dale Park House, at 1600 hrs 18 Aug 42 by
Troop Carrier, boarded L C T No. 14 at NEWHAVEN at 1930 hrs =
at 2135 hrs moved out in convoy to DIEPPE - by 0500 hrs 19 Aug
42 the land sighted and heavy firing could be seen and heard
along the french coast.

Numerous "Spitfires" were overhead, occasionally a "Dog
Flght" took place as the odd German Fighter broke through the
fighter screen.

LCT No. 14 moved within two miles of the beach, but was
constantly on the move awalting orders to land, between 0900
and 1000 hrs ailr attack was made by twin engine bombers of the
ships in our vicinity, results were unsuccessful and these
machlnes were shortly shot down.

Occasional salvo fired, apparently from large Coastal Defence
Battery fell within the vicinlty, but caused no damage - smoke
covered the beaches from time to time, and with the numerous
sun flashes the location of thls battery could not be determilned,

Other than the occasional air attack there is little to report,

It should be mentioned however, that A A Fire from the
nelghbouring ships as well as our own was often directed against
our own planes, the recognition of "Frlendly" or "Enemy" air
craft was not good,

Sometime after 1200 hrs L C T No. 14 moved out in convoy with
the other L C Ts of the third (wave) an "R" boat which had been
damaged at 0700 hrs on "RED" beach was taken in tow as far as
NEWHAVEN, an Officer i/c this craft stated that his craft had
been damaged by severe M G Fire, coming from the Mole, on the
extreme left flank of "RED" beach.

No air attacks were made on the return convoy - the personnel
of this Section suffered no casualties,

EQUIPMENT CARRIED BY BEACH PARTY - MAIN BODY L C T.No. 14,

18 Stretchers - 3 blankets per stretcher - € Thomas Splints =
€6 McCusker Cramer Wire Splints - 2 Mortar Bomb Boxes containing
(Foot Pleces,

l, 580 Morphine syrettes - 2, 8 Lbs Sulphanilamide -3.20 ozs
Idione,

4, 4 rolls adesive 5. 8 rolls elasastoplast 6.48 loz
tubes triple dye
7. 12 50z tubes triple dye.8. Surgical Scissors. 9.Haemostats.,

10, Gause & Roller Bandages 1ll, 300 Field Medical Cards, with

envelopes,

Personnel carried 10 shell dressings and 6 triangular bandages,
N C Os carried surgical haversacks plus the same compliment
of shell dressings,




